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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
ﬁ

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 31 January 2019 10:25 AM

To: admin@mycar.sg; assignments@|kkauto.com; SUR

Cc Ong Chin Kiat; Alfred Toh; Chee So Chow

Subject: OUR REF: SKV2945R YOUR REF: SKE7590K PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SKV2945p
- SNM19D200540C02/0

Attachments: GIA Report.pdf

Without Prejudice

Your Ref: SK\V2945R
Our Ref: SNM19D200540C02/0 (SKE7590K)

Dear Sirs
We refer to the above matter.
Please note that we will be appointing M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey SKV2945R.

Meanwhile, please be advised that our email should read as

claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com.

Aside to M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd, please assist to arrange for the survey.
Aside to Chin Kiat, please follow up when you are back in office.

Best Regards

Alfred Toh

Senior Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Fax (65) 6224 7478

- Claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com
Disclaimer :
This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pre. Ltd excepl
where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message,
please notify the sender immediately.

From: MCC Admin [mailto:admin@mycar.sg)
Sent: Monday, 28 January, 2019 5:01 PM



e
To: Claims Dept of China Taiping Insurance ce

claims@sg.cntaiping.com.

Subject: OUR REF: SKV2945R YOUR REF: SKE7590K PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR 5KV2945P - ANR

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

OUR REF: SKV2945P
YOUR REF: SKET590K

Dear SirMadam,

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SKV2945P
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKV2345P AND SKE7S520R

We refer to the above matter and enclosed herewith our client's GIA report and Notification of Pre-repair inspection for your
attention,

We also enclosed herewith the State Court of the Republic of Singapore Practice Direction — Amendment No. 1 of 2016 of 2016 of
Pre-repair Inspection for your attention.

Thanks & Regards,
Huigin

My Car Consultant
53 Paya Ubi Industrial Park #01-33 5(408934)
Tel: 88668832

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit htip://'www.symanteccloud.com




Steve Chen !LKK Auto!

From: MCC Admin <admin@mycar.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 10:12 AM
To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Subject: re: SKV2945R Toyota Picnic Finalize
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

We confirm the same for SKV2945R

Cost of Repair - 54,000
Rental/Loss of use - 6 Days

Thanks & Regards,
Huiqin

My Car Consultant
43 Paya Ubi Industrial Park #01-33 S{408934)
Tel: 88668832

From: "Steve Chen (LKK Auto)" <SteveChen@|kkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 9:17 AM

To: "admin@mycar.5q" <admin@mycar.sg>
Subject: SKV2945R Toyota Picnic Finalize

Hi Sir,
As per our discuss the above vehicle finalize amount 54000 and 6 days.

Kindly confirm.,

Best Regards,
Steve Chen| Assistant Automotive Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: SteveChen@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)




MPAZ 1512829 | Progressive Car Cara Fla Lid - HO
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 300152010 11:22
SLEBMITTED BY: Hg Ped Wen

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report cnrreu:tl'_.: the detsils of the accident to speed wp the claims process

2. This Form must be completed by the Palicyhalder andior the Authorised Driver.

3. Inforrmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possinba, Any wiliul migraprasantation or withoksing of material facts may allow insurance companias to
repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reperting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurars of the GlA Records Management Cenire established by the General nsurance Association of Singapora (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interestad parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you heraby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coplés of the repor baing made availabla
aforesaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

28/01/2019 11:22

26/01/2019 15:40

CTE TOWARDS SLE ON BRADDELL FLYOVER
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number SK\V2045P

Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner MOHD EFFENDY BIN ABDULLAH
NRIC Mo 574336430

Email Address SLF_74@HOTMAIL.COM

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-96575264
Alternative Phone No OTHERS-86575264

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Model PICNIC-2.0 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy ND
for repair to yvour vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Paolicy Number
Cover Mote Number

Driver

MName of Driver
NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Oeccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Expernience
Gender

Mobile Number
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

PRIVATE CAR

DIRECT ASIA INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTELTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

NOD

MT/00332366/02

MOHD EFFENDY BIN ABDULLAH
ST4336430

17091974

INDOOR

18/07/1897

21 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-86575264

OTHERS-06575264
ELF_74@HOTMAIL.COM

Fage 1 of 18



BLK 9870 JURONG WEST STREET 93 #05-593
A
bt SINGAPORE

FPostcode 6544987
Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle =
Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle) 5
invohved in the accident

Was any body injured In the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed o hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or properly damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown persan(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 6
Passenger 1 MAME: © PAX 1
GENDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 2 NAME: . PAX 2
GENDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 3 NAME: : PAX 3
GENDER: ¢ MALE

Passenger 4 NAME: L PAX 4
GENDER: : MALE
Passenger 5 NAME: : PAXS
GEMDER: : MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? MO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
REFER TO THE ATTACH STATEMENT RECORDED BY FEI WEN - PROGRESSIVE CAR CARE FTE LTD TEL 6741 5336
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO )
i iao Lnen T DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY A,
Vehicle Registration Number SKETRODK

Page 2 of 18



Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
ehicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passpart Number
Contact Mumber

Address

FPostcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

PRIVATE CAR

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

MName of Driver
MRIC/Passpart Number
Contact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SLP23885

FRIVATE CAR
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Haemo

> Back to OneMotoring

DARENTMFE Rakhasta Emninr

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Ne.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date;

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Singapore NRIC
35430

SKVZ2945P

No

31 Jan 2019
TOYOTA

PICNIC AUTO

Blue

2005

1AZ1960913
JTEGHZ3B 100020445
110.0 kW (147 bhp)
$26,221.00

06 Oct 2005

06 Oct 2005

1

$£28,844.00

Forfeited

$0.00

05 Oct 2020

B - Car{1601cc & above)
5

£30,721.00

$10,322.00

$10,322.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon
COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 31 Jan 2019

OK
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1131/2018 Used Toyota Picnic Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

scCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
Mew Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Farum Resources
Private Taxi Between SG- JB  Door To Door Private Car To #
W SGMY TAXLCOM Queue. WhatsApp Instant Boc
- Mew 3 Years Coe Renewal Toyola Vios 1,58 i ; o g s
Post an Advertisement l [ntlc cEanTEwm“
Sell It yourself! Advertise it at just (IR e 52300 e i - ; Iumgs.ﬁ"z
$58 until it's SOLD! | AS%S Insurance & Ads : ]
= 2 2. s -Ir i3, F MR D ] B oviEw wat LaTE -
Past an Ad Adrertiser Login Ways of Selling .. w ,.. B Creat Fre =

| Browse by Category b

14 vehicies Tayota Pienic S LM i M
Model Price Depreciation Diak Eng Cap Mileage veh Type
Search Selection  Toyota Picnic Ay Any = W‘;":a’"l’]' Any i Aew
Toyota Picnic 2,04 [(COE till $25,800 $7,800 jyr 24-May-2007 1,968 o " MPY
05/2022)

In Arg Available, Package With Unrivaled Warranty Comple...

Flexibe Loan, Trade [n Are Welcome, 100% Refund For Unapproved Loan,
Classic Credit Pte Ltd

fnsted: T1-Jan-2009 T:g:: 2007 Topota Fionic, 2007 topota ponic, Toyota Fonlc, oyota plenic, Toyoba, Pioic, plonic, Used

Tayeta

Toyota Picnic 2.04 (COE till $21,800 $7,780 fyr 20-Now-2006 1,998 cc 104,000 km MRy
11/2021)

Approval Rate, High Trade In, Please Call Or 5MS Mow For ..,

Tags: 2006 Toyota Perec, 2006 toyota picres, Tayota Picrec, layela picnic, Toyola, Ponic, picnic, Lsed

Posted: 31-Jan-2019 Toyita

Toyota Picnic 2.0A (COE till £42,800 58,670 jyr 08-lan-2009 1,998 cc - MPY
01/2024)

In Welcome. Call For Appointment For A Test Driva Now Bef...

Pasted: 11:ar-2019 I:E';:ramog Toyola Picnic, 2009 toyota pionic, Toyota Pionic, toyota plonic, Toyots, Picree, pcnic, Used

Toyota Picnic 2.0A [COE till $4E,B00 £5,960 fyr 21-May-2007 1,998 cc 105,000 km MPY
03/2027)

Deluxe Moded! Low Mileage, Mice Intersor And Exteriors, F-Seaters With Arcon/Large Boot Spacel 100% Accident-Free. Bank And In House Loan
Availablel Trade In Welcome| Priced Lowest In The Market.Call...

Postad: 2H-Jan-2010 :_fmd 2007 Tavota Porac, 2007 toyata picric, Toyata Picrvc, toyota picric, Tayota, Ponic, picnic, Usad

EE'E‘I'DUR 1s your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable, We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an

RENEWAL  approval in 2 days without effors! Enquire today,

Toyota Picnic 2,04 (COE till 358,800 55,500 fyr 16-Jan-2009 1,988 cc 127,000 km MY
01/2029)

1 Ownership, Brand New 10 Year Coe Paid! Deluxe Model? Low Mieage, New Interior And Exteriors Condition, 7-5caters With Generous Roomy
Space/3nd Rows Alrcon/Large Boot Spacel 100% Accdent-Free, Bran..,

Tags: 2009 Toyota Parec, 2009 toyota pr, Toyota Picnic, bowols picres, Tavata, Pionic, monic, Uised

Pusted: 26-Jan-2019 ekt

Compare Toyota Picnie 2.0A (New 5-yr 537,868 $7,570 fyr 23-Dec-2008 1,568 cc 113,000 km MPY

hitps:'www.sgearmart.comiuged _cars/listing.php?MOD=Toyota+Picnic&PRC=08DEP=0&RGD=104VEH=08AV] =2

Available

Available

4600+ Low Monthly, Best Condition, Very Well Maintained. Up To 90% Flexibhe Loan, We Provide Lowest Interest Rate, Flexible Loan énd High Trade

Available

Immaculate Conditian, View To Appreciate. Mo More Repalrs Needed. Comes With 1 Year Engine And Gearbox Protection Shiald. Loan Available, High

Available

Smonth Engine, Easy To Maintan Lnit, Immaculate Condition, Depreciation Is Even Cheaper, Do Not Miss, Bank And In House Loan Available! Trade

Available

Awvailable

LR

Available

W3



Used Toyota Picnic Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

COE)

7 Years Wamanty Engine And Gearbox! 100% Loan Approvall Bank And In House Loan Available! Trade In Welcome| Priced Lowest In The Market Yet
Comes With Accessories! Well Maintained, Excellent Conditia...

JOM Cars

T 18 Tayota Merie, 208 tayets pienie, Toyota Picni, boyota plonic, Toyog, Ponic, picnic, Used
Posted: 20-331-3018 ngs: 2008 Tayota Moric, 208 toyota s TO yola o p

Toyata
Toyola Plcnlc 2,04 (COE till 427,800 £8,500 fyr 27-hpe-2007 1,998 cc - MPY Available
04/2022)
7.8E% Per Annur Lowest [nterest At $588 Monthly For Toyota Picnic. $0 Admin Fees For All GV Purchase, 2 Years Warranty For Engine And Gearbox.
Add Ons Avallable. st AT
GY Credit Pte Ltd
Sosted: §8-Jan-2018 Tags: B07 Toyota Fcnie, 2007 toyota ponic, Toyota Fienic, toyota picnic, Towota, Piomc, pare, Used
Posted: 18-Jan-201 Tayota
Toyota Picnic 2.04 (New 5-yr $35,666 57,130 jyr 14-Jan-2009 1,558 cc 112,108 km MY Available
COE)
Dirive With Assurance! Cars Are Salling At The Most Reasonable Price With A Peace Of Mind! STANVICOM Inspection Welcome! Flexdble BankS In House
Loan Eagy Approval, Low Monthly Instaliment, Best Deal A...
Craative Auto
s A ;:gf:wmq Toota Ficnic, 2009 toyota penic, Towola Picnic, toyota picnic, Toyota, Pionic, pionic, Used
Toyoka Picnic 2.04 (COE till $22.B00 56,840 fyr 19=-Jun-2007 1,998 o = MY Avallable
05/2022)
Trade In All Avallable, Interested Please Call Far Viewing, Viewsng By Appointment Only.
Bosky Auto B Marine
Peistad: 08 Jan-2019 'Ir';?;ra:lm? Toyoda Ponic, 2007 toyota ponic, Toyoka Pionic, boyota pionic, Toyota, Picnec, picnic, Used
Toyota Picnic 2.0A (COE till 558,800 $5,540 fyr 22-Dec-2008 1,958 105,000 km HPY Available
12/2028)
Drive With Assurance! All Our Quality Consignment Cars Are Selling At The Most Reascnable Price With & Peace Of Mind! STAPVICOM [nspaction
Welcome! Flexible Bank) In House Loan Easy Approval Uip Ta $32...
Prslad: 07-lar-2010 Igﬂg:.'.c;dzmu Tayota Parac, 2006 towota picnic, Toyata Picnic, bayala picrac, Tayola, Fonic, pionic, Lised
Insurance renewal at cheaper price!
We'll find you the cheapest car insurance quotes from over 10 Insurers. Make your choice on zero excess and own workshop, Everything done at the
comfort of your cwn home, Roadside assistance & claims support completely free,
Find out more!
Toyota Picnic 2.0A {New 10-yr  $53,B00 £5,360 fyr 16-Jan-2009 1,996 ¢c 108,000 km MPY Available
COE}
Price Mot Indushve OF Misc Charges, High Loan Available With $3000, Solid Condition With Powerful & Smooth Drive And Quiet Undercarriage,
Definitely Worth Renewing COE, Full Loan Stated, Don't Miss, ...
Creativa Auto
Pusled: 05-Jan-2018 _1[:3;_10:‘:% Tayota Picnic, 2009 tayota pionic, Toyokn Picric, toyota phoric, Toyota, Picnic, picnic, Lisad
Toyota Picnic 2.0A (New 10-yr  $50,999 $5,100 fyr 31-0ct-2008 1,958 cc 139,000 km MPY Available
COE)}
Mew Arrrvall Boautiful And Sporty Blue [n Beige Toyota Pionic. Most Popular Tayota MPY For Your Family And Dally Usage. Very Clean Interior And
Cwn By Non Smoker. Fuel Saving Yet Powerful Drive, Accld...
Posted: 23-Dec- 2018 :;ﬁi:ma Taywota Pacrec, 2008 tayata picric, Toyala Ficnic, Wopota pacrac, Tawota, Fionic, pionic, Uised
Toyota Picnic 2.0A {COE till §.13,800 56,210 fyr 18-Jan-2004 1,558 oc 126,000 km MPY Avallable
11/2022)
High Loan And Trade In all Available, Interested Pleasa Call For Viewing, Viewing By Appaintment Only,
Boeki Auto & Marine
fosad: £7-Dee-2018 ::E:iaznuu Tuowota Ficnic, 2008 topota picnic, Toyata Picnic, towota picnic, Toyota, Pimic, pknic, Used
Toyota Picnic 2.0A (COE till £40,000 £15,260 fyr 15-5ep-2006 1,598 cc 171,300 kem MPY Available
09/2021)
Schedule & Test Drive Today. Viewing Is Strictly By Appaintment Only,
(Emianaiat)

Carrg

Tags: 2006 Toyota Picnic, 2006 toyotn picnic, Toyole Ficnic, boyota picnic, Towota, Pieric, picric, Used
Tayata

hitps:/iwww.sgearmart com/used_carsllisting.php?MOD=Toyota+PicnicAPRC=04DEP=0&RGD=10&VEH=08AVL=2

Pasted; 03-Dec-2018



P, MY CAR CONSULTANT PTELTD 77
Reg no.: 2016058782 I."’
MY Address: 53 Ubi Ave 1 #01-33 Paya Ubi Industrial Park Singapore 408934 3 v
COMBULTAMNT Hp:gmggaﬁ
" A
e | | I
Estimation ; r{ f
Date; 31 lan 13 [ il T
Vehicle: SKV2545R d
Makea / Modeal Toyota Picnic
Chassis: JTEGH23B100020446
No. Description Unit uUnit Price Amount
Parts Replacement: ;
1 Rear windscreen moulding ~~ /£ 1] 159.60 | 5 150.60 |
2 Rear tallgate /(1] 1|8 1,10080 | 5 1,101,80 |-
3 Fierar taiigate dampers ¥ NN 1 4 42560 8 425,60 |
4 Rear tailgate inner trim boarn:l / h 1 3 46590 | & 46580 |-
5 fiear tallgate lamps f K 1 |s 439.00 | & 439,00 |-
6 Rear tailgate lock f‘ T 1] 23650 | § 23550 |
7 Rear tailgate mlterg&m:lh/ qf 1 s 16855 | 5 16855 |-
F] Rear tallgate logo « l"l 1 5 67405 67.40 |-
] flear tailgate rubber ([ U 1 |s 24750 | ¢ 24760 |-
£y 10 Rear tallgate "TOYOTA" emblem » [/L¢ 1|5 4500 | % 45.00 |~
f f 11 Rear tailgate "PICNIC" emibdern 15 & 1 |s 45.00 | 5 4500 1 1)
J 12 Rear talllamps LATW 1| s 0700 4e580]8 46560 | /07 407 [’/
f T | Rear end panel .~ [If] _ ,11- 4 17650 8 37630 | '
14 | Rear end panel inner gamish « | 1 - 1 |4 73415 % 23415 |-
pr 15 Rear bumper 1] . | : - I | & 44360 | 5 443,60 |-
i 16 Rear bumper reflectors /f.- LHe OR 1 5 39,40 | & 99,40 |~
i PR Rear bumper side resainers | F 1 5 97.10 | 5 194.20 |~
V] 18 Rear bumper tow cover /[ [ i 2690 5 2690 |-
5 15 |€ fRear luggage panal ¥ F 1 5 BA0L0 | 5 BEOLED |
b hJ w | Rear luggage panel board .~ 1Y 1 s 687.10 | % 687.10 |~
21 Rear fender » (LH /| K 1 |3 98160 | 5 98160 |
1 { 22 Rear fender inner trim garnishes » | 1 | 1,185.20 | 5 1,185.20 | #
: 23 Frant bumper L1 ol I s2300] % 52300 |~ £ 5
24 Frontbonnet ¥ £ 1 |s 1,42800 | 5 ra2800 | %
b1 Front bonnet grill .~ [ |, 1 ]s 530,00 | & t30.00 |~ G4k
26 Front headiamp LH/RH T 7 |3 sroo| s 774.00 |~
27 Front Support pansl +f 1 5 705.00 | 5 T05.00 |
2B Front reinforcement A 1 5 405,00 | 5 409.00 | #
29 Frant reinforcement form /-~ il 3 1 |3 11000 5 110.00 |~
30 Radiator 1 5 B645.00 | § B45.00 |~
31 N Condensor / BR ) 1 |3 78000 | % e0.00 | 7L 5 €7
¥ B e TR b ey
T smm Mett Items: 7 ~ 75} L
1 = Rear windscreen seatant [t g 1 |3 100,00 | 3 1o0.00 |+ LCH
: ' J us Rear reverse sensor [1set] || (174 1 | 25000 | & 250.00 | 74
3 L 1 Rear luggage panel insulator AN 1 5 18000 5 180,00 |
4 h . Rear bumgper elip (1set) .F" f 1 ]s 3000 % 3000 |/
5 r v{ﬂl. Front bumnper clip (1set) /L C 1. 1'% 000 5 3000 |
13 s Top up air-con gas ML f 1 5 60.00 | & s0.00 |
7 Topupcoolant ¥ b0 MEC i f:
Labour:
1 To chack wiring S 6000 | & 6000 | Jo-
2 To remove and refit inner garnishas ! 1 5 2000015 20000 o
3 Tl:l rermeve and refit reverse sensor f ff 1 1 3 12000 5 120.00 P
4 w apnrdvet v 1 |s wom|s 200.00 | 5 2
LKK A sultants heﬂc.e no‘bﬁr 1 |s 160000 | 5 1,600.00 | /974
the Re 1| 1,400.00 | 5 1,400.00 | /908
*Tore 1 ]s 20000 | 5 20000 | B¢
» To disa ay aa-naged part{sl during resurvey Parts Replacement Amount 5 14,681.20 1
« Parts gfices are subject 1o confirmation Paru_after discount 25% s (3,670.30)| -
Special nett items 4 650.00
» Thind garty Survey B on & “Withoul Prejudics” base Total Ak et o Poes g 11,010.90 e
*No il Total Amount for Labaur 5 3,780.00 o ted
» Suppigmentary itlem{s) must be resurveyed and o
is subjpct to final approval from Insurance Company e $15,440.90 ! !.'_’ I : 4
Acknowiedge 16783 -0 £
Signature:
Date:
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLA.IM SUBFOLDER TRAI:KIN G

ne | Notified il-::'. Submitted Ad) Assigned "L'l,l_»;r lﬂi]_ Submitted Ins Auth'ed | Status i $
01 Feb 2019 | | | Pending for Surve
. 30 Jan 2019 FiAe '$$4,000.00 | $$4,000.00 e ¥
L S Edit Estimates | || view Rpt | port
! Edit Adj Rot || | _Cancel Case |

Reference Claim Details Documents

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS - _ ~ [[Created by insurer]
\Insured: | GOM CHYE HOCK JOSPEH, ID: S6800247H
! [ Main .
Claimant: HDI‘ID‘ EFFENDY BIN ABDULLAH, ID: 5?43354_3!_}_ -
| vehicle Reg. s 25![!1.1"2!}19 15:00 - :59
| No.: 5“294“  Date ofLess: 1159 Manths and 20 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

| | | Policy/Cover | DMPCSN3048241803 (Comprehensive}
| Cl2im Type: _T" / SNM19D200540C02/0 _ Note No.. | Coverage: 20/07/2018 - 13/07/2019

| 'ufehmle Reg

Na. SKE7590K Policy No.

| Excess: S$1,000,00

| Reparer: - Not Applicable - (-) _
,“;';'L"rg':? China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 63859 6111 ... [Handlaed by Ong Chin Kiat]

| Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .. [Handled by CHEN TSUE YEE] . [Final Rpt due 14/02/2019]

| Adj Asg.
| Remarks:

—

|

i {(Insured): | (Claimant): - |
{

Please survey SK\M2945P and let us your findings for our negotiation with third party.

|A$$¢CI.I;TED MAIL RECEIVED -;ﬂew ""l.l e |
| | There are no mail for this case. —_—

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE

Due Date Priority Type  Tashk Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
Mo results,

https://singapore. merimen comiclaims/index cim?lusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheaderf&caseid=7888658extid=2942314CFID=4864885, .. 1/2
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https:.f.fsingap-nre.rneriman.cumfclalmsﬁndax.::rrn?fuseho:=MTRadjust&r&[usaan:ﬁnn:;lsp_clmhaaﬂar&m&jd=?83365&ﬂ:1id=2‘34231ECFID=4854B$5... 212
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Claim Documents

*SKV2945P (SNM19D200540C02/0)
[SKE7590K]
TP
MOHD EFFENDY BIN ABDULLAH
Jan 26 2019 3:00PM
[GOH CHYE HOCK JOSPEH]
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[Photos/Xmages (3perpage v | @
ime |Refabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - | Thumbnail | Print
1 |19/02/19 16:47 General View © loadic | @
2 19/02/1916:47 | General View ©  Lawc | @
'3 19/02/1916:47 | General View | @ | Load PG v
j4 !r;.g,-'ll:lz,.flg 16:47 General View o o Load JPG o
:5 :19;1}2;19 16:47 . General View ﬂ Load J;G . TE.I
6 |19/02/19 16:47 | General View | € | Loadrs | @
7 19/02/1916:47 | General View © | L | @
8 19/02/19 16:47 General View © | Ladws | W
9 19/02/1916:47  General View - © | Ladws | @
10 19/02/1916:47 | General View - © | oadirc | @ |
11 19/02/19 16:47 | General View . © | L | @
12 19/02/19 16:47  General View © | Loadips | @
;13 19/02/19 16:47 _"gsnmral View (1] Load PG | @ |
14 19/02/19 16:47  General View € | Ladirc | #
15 19/02/19 16:47 | General View ' © e @
16 |19/02/19 16:47 | General View © | Ladws | @
17 j19mz;19 647 [EeneralMaw: = © | e | @
18 |19/02/15 16:47 | General View €© | loadic | @
19 (19/02/19 l:c‘.:‘ﬁ General View o 6 Load JPG
20 |19/02/19 16:47 Genorel View (1] | Losdipc | @
21 |19/02/19 16:47 General View - © | Loadies | &
22 |19/02/19 16:47 General View B & | Lloadirc | ¥
23 i 19/02/19 16:47 General View ﬂ Load JPG [+
24_ -]?9;02,4'19 16:47 General View o' Load JPG L]
125 |19/02/1916:47 | General View | € | Loadiec | ¥
26 !19;@19 16:47 | General View @ | Loadirc | W
.2?_3;3!02f19 15:4?- It;annral View I o Load JPG_ | I.'ﬂ
28 :19;112;_1-5-;5:4? | General View © | adw: | @
29 |19/02/18 16:47 | General View €© | loadirs | ¥
30 |19/02/19 16:47 | General View © | adws | ¥
31 19/02/1916:47 | General View a © | Ladirc | ¥
32 19/02/19 16:47 | General View © | adirc | #
33 19/02/19 16:47  General View © | wadws | @
34 19/02/19 16:47  General View B © | oadipe | @
:;_5__719_,@2;_191_&4? General View © | Loadre | @ |
136 |19/02/18 16:47 | General View ) B © | adws | @

hitps:/isingapore. merimen.com/claimsfindex. cim ?usebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=1&objid=788865&extid=234231 &corole=44&....

15



212012018

Merimen e-Claims

Fhmznaﬂ.muq:s .'__3 perpage ¥ | &
N 'Relab:lfﬁuurder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HGQ) Thul‘nhl‘lull Print
37 19/02/15 16:47 | General View © | Ladirc | ¥
38 | 19/02/19 16147 | General View € loadc W
19 ___lﬂ,f.{l'_l'..:l;:l.ﬁ._dl-? -.iﬁvﬂ:rnl View B o o o- Load PG | ¥
40 19/02/18 16:47  General View © | loadirs | @
41 | 19/02/19 16:47 | General view B €©  lacrs | @
42 19/02/19 16:47 | General View ©  Loadwec | @
:_45 19;02,!-'19 16:147 | General View . 01 Load IPG T
44 |19mz,f19 16:47 | General View ©  adrc | @ |
45 |19/02/1916:47 | General View © | Laws | @
i45 19/02/19 16:47 General View - © | wadirc | @
47 19/02/19 16:47 General View © | Ladirc | ¥
48 19/02/19 16:47 | General View ' © | v | @
49 19/02/19 16:47  General View © | edirc | @ |
.:E-D. -HIEUEIW]EI 16:47 - General "Hl'lew - - © | Loadirc | ¥
51 |19/02/19 16:47 | Odometer Reading ©  lacws | @ ‘
52 |19/02/1916:47 | Chassis Number © | Loaws | @
53 ri:.v},rumg 16:47 | General View O | e | @ |
54 |19/02/19 16:47 | General View ©  ladwc | @ |
Iss 19/02/19 16:47 | General View ©  ladrc | @
:5_5_i l_g,ruz,rm 16:47 | General View © | Ladrs | @
57 119/02/19 16:47 General View €© | Loadirc | @
58 19/02/1916:47  General View © | Ladwc | @ |
59 19/02/16 16:47 |G-n-rn| View €© | loadiec | ¥
60 |19/02/19 16:47  General View N © | Loadwe | @
61 | 19/02/19 16:47 | General View ’ €©  leadirc | @
62 [19/02/19 16:47 | General View _ O  wwors | @
63 |19/02/1916:47 | General View © | Laws | @ _
64 |19/02/1916:51 | Reinspection Photo © | Ladirc | @
65 |19/02/19 16:51 | Reinspection Photo . © | loadibc | @ |
66 | 19/02/19 16:51 | Reinspection Photo €© | Loadipc | @
67 |19/02/1916:51 | Reinspection Photo O | adiec | @
..53 16/02/19 16:51 Reinspection Photo . © | Loadirc | W
;69 19;"0-2;"19 16:51 Reinspection Photo o | Load JPG d
170 |19/02/19 16:51 | Reinspection Photo © | Loadirc | &
71 [19/02/19 16:51 | Reinspection Photo © | s | @
172 |19/02/19 16:51 | Reinspection Photo : €© | Loadic | ¥
73 11wn2r1'§"i-é-.§1 'Reinspection Photo : - © | Ladirc | &
74 19/02/1916:51 Reinspection Photo _ © | adic | @
?Fmﬁgﬁ-ﬂ- rﬁelmpetﬁnn Photo | @ | Loadire | @
|76 |19}D2..I’19 16: 51 Reinspection Photo o Load JPG [+
|77 |19,fnz,-'19 16:51 | Reinspection Photo © | lcadirc | @
i?ﬁ 118/02/15 16:51 | Reinspection Photo - © | adwc | @
___|1_wT:r?1;1_5-.51 Reinspection Photo €  loadirc @
isu 119/02/19 16:51 Reinspection Photo _ € | Ladirc | @
81 |19mmg 16:51 Reinspection Photo B @ | Loadipc | @ |
82 | 'wmmg 16:51 Reinspection Photo B © | wadwc | @ |
83 19/02/19 16:51  Reinspection Photo © | Ladc | @
B4 19/02/19 16:51  Reinspection Photo © | Load G

hitps-isingapore.merimen.com/claima/index.cimlusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=18objid=7B8865&extid=2942318corole=4& ..

215



2120i2019 Merimen e-Claims

Photos/Images I [3perpage ¥ v |
T 'Relaheu Reorder {LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid (HQ) Thumbnail Print'
85 |19;uz;19 16:51 | Reinspection Photo €@ | Loadlke | ¥
;BE |19,fn2f19 16:51 R;Inl;:ﬂctlnn Photo O | lLoadirc | @
87 19/02/1916:51 | Reinspection Photo _ ©  Lwre @ |
_E_B. :19,-'02,-'19 16:51 Reinspection Photo | o Load JPG ¥
83 19/02/19 16:51 | Reinspection Photo © | weaws | @
50 119/02/19 16:51 | Reinspection Photo €9 | Load PG @
I91 jIW!JE,-"l.ﬁ. 1;351 _i Reinspection Photo 0 Load JPG ;f.‘l
'gz 119/02/19 16:51 Reinspection Photo - © | Loadis | &
93 '19;1]2;19 16:51 . .;telmnu‘tlon Photo 0 Load PG o
_9;_:19;02;E§5_;_5_;_ __!_nnlmpm:um;hntu a Load JPG I
95 |19/02/1% 16:51 | Reinspection Photo o | Load JPG v
96 'wfuzng 16:51 Reinspection Photo _ | €9 | Load » | @
'37 |19/02/19 16:51 | Reinspection Photo €  Llodirs

98 19/02/19 16:51 Reinspection Photo €© | Loadirc IR
Igg 19/02/19 16:51 Reinspection Photo ©Q | Ladirc | @
|1uo 19}02;19 16:51 in-;mpactmn Phota € | oadirc | & |
1101 19/02/19 16:51 Reinspection Photo € | Ladlrc | &
.1‘]2—._1;.;6-2};9 16:51 | Reinspection Photo € | Loadirc | W&
103 |19/02/19 16:51 Reinspection Photo B © | wadkc | @
104 |19/02/18 16:51 | Reinspection Phote © | Loadic | W
105 |19/02/19 16:51 Reinspection Photo €  loadirc ¥
|iaE-_ 19/02/19 16:51 Reinspection Photo ﬂ Load JPG | it
1D? 19/02/19 16:51 . 'RI;'I!.F.IOI:HGI'I- Photo ﬂ Load JPG L]
108 |19,fu-2.-'19 15 51 Reinspection Photo o o | Load JPG e
”1_651 19/02/19 16:51 | Reinspection Photo © | lLadirc | @
110 |1-;;02..-f19 16:51 | Reinspection Photo € | Loaairs -
111 19.-’*)2.-’19 16:51 |R-In:p-:ﬂnn l‘lmtl; o €» | Load G L4
112 19/D2/19 16:5i 'Reinspection Photo . ﬂ Load PG | [
113 19}.[.&-1;.-.'_15_15:51 'Reinspection Photo . o Load IPG @
(114 19/02/19 16:51 | Reinspection Photo € | Loadirc
115 19/02/19 16:51 Reinspection Photo €© | Ladirg | ¥
116 |19/02/19 16:51 | Reinspection Photo € | oadirc | ¥ |
i'l_l_i_'_ié;mz;'t'g 16:51 Reinspection Photo € | Loadirc | ¥ '
118 |19/02/19 16:51 Reinspection Photo € | Loadlpc | &
119 |19/02/19 16:51 Reinspection Photo i € | badirc | &
120 |19/02/19 16:51 Reinspection Photo € | loadlpc | @
121 |19/02/19 16:51 Reinspection Photo R €  Load ks |
122 19/02/19 16:51 | Reinspection Photo © Ll | @
123 |19/02/19 16:51 neinnpn;:;l;rahum © | Ladic | @
124 19/02/19 16:51 | Reinspection Photo. B © | adrc | @
1125 19/02/19 16:51 | Reinspection Photo | @ | Loadec | @
1126 | 19/02/19 16:51 | Reinspection Phote | € | Loadir | @
127 mﬁiﬂ; 16:51 Reinspection Photo © | Ladirc | @
,_1_2_3_ 19/02/19 16:51  Reinspection Photo € | Loadirg | ¥
!129 (19/02/19 16:51 - Eﬂmu:tiun Photo ___ - o Load JPG 4
il_‘iﬂ 19/02/19 16:51  Reinspection Photo © | adirc | @ |
;131 |19,roz,f19 16:51 | Relnspection Photo € | Loadirs @ |
1132 |1g;nz,r19 16:51 | Reinspection Photo ) ) & | Load we | @

hitps:/singapore. merimen_comiclaims/index cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&luseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=1&objid=7888658extid=294231 &corole=4& .. 35



20202019 Merimen e-Claims
'Phntus.fl.;n;ﬁ.es- o _3ﬁupﬂge vl I
NG Inetah;,;f_nmrd:r LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {HQ) ) Thumbnail Print:
133 19/02/15 16:51 | Reinspection Photo © | Ladrc | &
134 119/02/15 16:51 | Reinspection Photo o ) € | Load PG B |
135 | 19/02/19 16:51 Lﬂnlnspm:t!un Photo i i © | Loadwc | @ !
136 (19/02/19 16:51 Rainspection Photo € | Load Irc o]
137 19/02/19 16:51  Reinspection Photo B © | adwe | ¥ |
'133 i19}62;_19 16:51 Reinspection th_____ © | Load w6 | @ |
139 19/02/19 16:51 | Reinspection Photo © | owaws | @
140 19/02/19 16:51 Reinspection Photo @  oadic | @
141 l?fﬂzf‘im_{l. | Reinspection Photo N & | Loades | @
142 [19/02/19 16:51 Reinspection Nmtn o Load .'II-"-G .|!‘_‘]
143 -19.FI.3|£.F1.9 16:51 -Eméﬁnn Photo — € | Load PG ¥
144 19/02/19 16:51 .Ruinipll:l:iun Photo o € | loadirc | ¥
145 19/02/19 16:51  Reinspection Photo N o © | adws | @
i145_:1_==:r{r32;19 16:51  |Reinspection Photo ©  loadG | W
|147 [19/02/19 16:51 Reinspection Photo o Load IPG 4
|I-13 ilﬂ-.a'ﬂ!;"lg 16:51 Reinspection Photo o Load JF"G_. _E!!
i_w; |19/02/19 16:51 _I:tfln!pma;l_th B B o Load G | @
150 -19}1}2;'19 16:51 Reinspection Photo ﬂ Load JPG o
151 | 19/02/19 16:51 iltiln-p;;‘lian Photo © | loadiPc | W
152 19/02/19 16:51 | Reinspection Photo © | awe | @ |
153 | 19/02/19 16:51 Reinspection Photo - B ©  loadwc | @
154 |19/02/19 16:51 rllelnspel:tiun Photo R €  Lloadirs
_E.lwnzm 16:51 Reinspection Photo | € | Loadirs | &
156 |19/02/19 16:51 | Reinspection Photo - € | Loadirc | ¥
!15? 119/02/19 16:51 | Reinspection Photo - © | adwc | @
158 ‘E;E_J.l.-'lg 16:51 -ikaimpactlun Phato € | Loadirs | ¥
1159 |19/02/19 16:51 | Reinspection Photo - © | adwc | @
160 319;02;19 16:51 | Photo After Spray B i € | Loadrs )
|-161 19/02/19 16:53 Photo After SIPI'I"' - o Load 1 | &
i.lﬁz 19/02/13 16:53 | Photo After Spray - © | wadies | @
1163 19/02/19 16:53 | Photo After Spray ) © | adirs | @
164 | 19/02/19 16:53 | Photo After Spray ©  wadrc | @
'_iEE__lﬂ_)'UEJ’IB 1I5. 53 Pl;ntu After Spray . o Load IPG | o
'155 19/02/19 16:53 Photo After Spray © | Load PG 5 ]
167 |"i9_1ri52k19 16:53 | Photo After Spray - © | adrc | @
168 | 19/02/19 16:53  |Photo After Spray - | € | Loadipc | @
Eg__ig_mz;_ig 16:53 | Photo After Spray o [ © | Load w6 | Iii
'Documentation o perpage  v)| @
[No_|Finalized On " [china Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (HQ) o Thumbnail | Print
1 01/02/1909:59  CORRESPONDENCES WITH TP AND LKK N € | Load PoF
2 |01/02/1910:00 REPORT OF SKV2945P € | Load poF
3 |01/02/1910:06 | REPORT OF SLP2388S € | Load FOF
|4 _‘_ﬁuazng 10:10  |Singapore Accident Statement o € | loadPoF | |
Documents Checklist
'DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST . i “Reset | _save | | print ||

There are no document checklists configured,

hitps:/isingapore mermen.comiclaims/index. cfm?lusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=1&objid=TB88658&extid= =2094231 &eorale=4& .

45



22012019 Merimen e-Claims

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: — Handling Insurer
Mote: Remarks are private unless yau show it o ather parties,
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22002019 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregno1ssoriesr,
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: B256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS/CTI19002055/E50352
Date: 20/02/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: fi';'"a Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Ple. o .. v DMPCSN3048241803
Ela{mant Vehicle SK\2945P Insured Vehicle SKET590K
+JH No :
Date of Loss: 26/01/2019 Mature of Claim; TP ﬁ:im SNM130200540C02/0
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg Mo: SKV2945P
Make & Model: TOYOTA PICNIC, 2.0 (A) Engine No; 1AZ1960913
Reg. Date: 06/10/2005 (Man. Year: 2005) Chassis No: JTEGHZ23B100020446
Colour; Blue Odometer: 228586 km
Engine Capacity: 1998 cc
Market Valua/Mew Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S§); Market Value/New Car Price
NDI I THE TIME OF
General Condition: Fair Steering (Serviceable). Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/55R17 Rear Tyre Size: 215/55R17
Frant Left Side: Bridgestone 5 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 5 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone 5 mm Rear Right Side; Bridgestone 5 mm
The above values represent the remaining yre lreads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS ) Repairer's Adjuster's _ Difference  Diff %)
Parts 12,253.40 7.060.55 5.192.85 42.38
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3.780.00 2,190.00 1,590.00 42.06
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 16,033.40 9,250.55 6,782.85 42.30
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$%) 4,000.00
Nett Amount (55) 16,033.40 4,000.00 12,033.40 75,05
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 01/02/2019
MY CAR CONSULTANT PTE LTD
Date Inspected: 31012019 Inspected At: gi‘? AE:J‘;TFI'? DUL.IES?I‘ :[::.LBPS ARK
SINGAPORE 408934
Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days
Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE Manager:  Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the ime and place of inspection slated herein. Such inspection has been carmied out fo the best of our knowledge and ability but
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22002019 Adjuster Reporl
any ofher Fiability under any other circumsfances is hereby expressly excluded.
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Adjuster Report

TOYOTA PICNIC 2.0 (4) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

212002018
REPAIR DETAILS
Reference
Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 20 Feb 2019)
Parts:
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKV2945P)
Validity:

Recommended Parts

MNo.
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Qty Part No. Particulars
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These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the
END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: [tems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *,

Condition Repairer's Amount
*REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING Mecessary 159,60 FL *159.60FL
“REAR TAILGATE Dented 1,101.B0FL *1,101.80FL
*REAR TAILGATE DAMPERS Mot Mecessary 425.60FL *-FL
*REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD Broken 46590 FL *465.90 FL
“REAR TAILGATE LAMPS (LH/RH) Broken 439.00FL *439.00 FL
"REAR TAILGATE LOCK Bent 236.50FL *236.50FL
*REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH Broken 168.55 FL *168.55 FL
*REAR TAILGATE LOGO Mecessary 67.40FL *67.40 FL
*REAR TAILGATE RUBBER Crushed 247 BOFL “247 BOFL
*REAR TAILGATE TOYOTA EMELEM MNecessary 4500 FL “45.00FL
*REAR TAILGATE PICNIC EMBLEM MNecessary 45,00 FL *45.00 FL
*REAR TAILLAMPS MNis Broken 46560 FL *232.B0FL
“REAR END PANEL Cented 37690 FL *376.90FL
*REAR END PAMEL INNER GARNISH Crushed 234 15FL *234.15FL
*REAR BUMPER Dented 443 60FL “443.60FL
"REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS (RH/LH) Broken 9940 FL *99.40 FL
*REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS Broken 184 20 FL *194 20 FL
“REAR BUMPER TOW COVER Broken 2690 FL “26.90 FL
*REAR LUGGAGE PANEL Repair 680.60 FL *-FL
*REAR LUGGAGE PANEL BOARD Crushed 687 10FL *6BT7.10FL
*REAR FENDER (LH) Repair 981.60FL *-FL
*REAR FENDER INNER TRIM GARNISHES Mot Necessary 1,185 20FL *-FL
*FRONT BUMPER Dented 523.00FL *451.00 FL
“FRONT BONNET Repair 1,42B.00FL *-FL
*FRONT BONNET GRILL Broken 530,00 FL *446 .00 FL
*FRONT HEADLAMP LH/RH Broken TT4.00FL *TT4.00FL
*FRONT SUPPORT PANEL Repair T05.00FL *-FL
‘FRONT REINFORCEMENT Repair 408.00 FL *-FL
*FRONT REINFORCEMENT FORM Broken T10.00FL *110.00 FL
*RADIATOR Bent 645.00 FL *645.00 FL
“CONDENSOR Broken 780.00 FL *480.00 FL
*REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Necessary 100.00F3 “100.00FS3
*SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR Broken 250.00FS *200.00FS5
*REAR LUGGAGE PANEL INSULATOR Mot Necessary 1B0.00F5 ““FS
*SET REAR BUMPER CLIP MNecessary 30.00FS *30.00F3
*SET FRONT BEUMPER CLIP MNecessary 30.00FS *30.00F3
*TOP UP AIR-CON GAS Necessary B0.00FS *60.00FS
“TOP UP COOLANT Mecessary 60.00F3 *60.00F3
*REAR SPARE TYRES TRIM Torn 365.00 FL *365.00 FL
*SEAT BACK GARMNISH (BLACK) Crushed 1B5.00 FL *185.00 FL
*FRONT NO, PLATE WI/GARNISH Broken 120.00FS *35.00F5

F=Franchise parl, 3=5pchett, L=LIstitemDisc.

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.
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2072018 Adjuster Report

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
Sub Total (5%) 16,061.20 9,242.40

- List Item Discount on L ltems 25.00/25.00% (S$%) 3,807.80 2,181.85

Total Parts (5%) 12,253.40 7,060.55

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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22002019 Adjusier Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO CHECK WIRING. Mew 60.00 30.00
2 TO REMOVE AND REFIT INNER GARNISHES. Mew 200.00 50.00
3 TO REMOVE AND REFIT REVERSE SENSOR. Mew 120.00 30.00
4 TO REMOVE AND REFIT WINDSCREEN GLASS. MNew 200.00 50.00
] PANEL BEATING. Mew 1,600.00 1,000.00
5] SPRAY PAINTING. Mew 1,400.00 1,000.00
7 TO UNDERSEAL., MNew 200.00 30.00
Gross Labour Cost (S55%) 3,780.00 2,190.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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